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Rollins, Anne, Ms, AF-CIO/P

From: AF FOIA
Sent: Monday, November 19, 2001 1:48 PM
To: Jenkins, Rhonda M, Civ, 11 CS/SCSL; 'AAFES'; 'ACC'; 'AETC"; Ostrom, Carolyn, Civ AFAA/IM;

Truett, Joyce, Ms, AFBCA/ES; 'AFCA'’; Bryant Karen MSgt AFCA/CCQI; 'AFCEE'; 'AFHRA';
'AFMC'; 'AFMIA"; Fox, Mary; 'AFNEWS'; '"AFOSI'; "AFOTEC"; Cordero, Angelica, GS-12; Black,
Wilbert, MSgt; Flores, Raul, SSgt; '"AFSC'; 'AFSFC'; 'AFSOC'; 'AFSPC'; Spangler Michelle A TSgt
AFSVA/CCQ; Green Emily SSgt AFSVA/CCQ; 'AFWA'; 'AMC"; 'Benny Terry, USAFA'; 'Clayton
Phillip L GS-09 AMC/SCY"; 'Melton, Deborah (AFRC)"; 'NGB'; 'NGBZ2', 'PACAF"; Goldberg, Sheldon,
Mr, AF/HO; 'USAFA'; 'USAFE FOIA

Cc: Anderson, Lawrence, M., Maj., AF/JAG; Fox, Don, SES, SAF/GCA,; Burgin, Rebecca, Ms,
SAF/GCA,; Hass, Daniel P., Civ, SAF/GCA,; Cothrel, Timothy J., Maj., AFLSA/JACL; Smith,
Robert ,L T COL, HQ AF/JAG

Subject: FW: New Attorney General Memo

Importance: Low.

Reference my 16 October 2001 e-mail below, subj: New Attorney General Memo: The attached DoD FOIA memo
dated 19 Nov 01 contains DoD guidance on the Attorney General FOIA memorandum.
Please refer questions to this office.

/I signed //

ANNE ROLLINS

Air Force FOIA/Privacy Manager

Plans and Policy Directorate

Office of the Principal Deputy Asst Secretary of the Air Force
for Business and Information Management

CiO-BIM/P

Voice: (703) 601-4043 (DSN 329-4043)

Fax: (703) 601-4490

e-mail: anne.rollins@af.pentagon.mil

-----Original Message-----

From: Rollins, Anne, Ms, CIO-BIM/P

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2001 3:13 PM

To: Jenkins, Rhonda M, Civ, 11 CS/SCSL; 'AAFES'; 'ACC'; 'AETC'; Ostrom, Carolyn, Civ AFAA/IM; Truett, Joyce, Ms,
AFBCA/ES; 'AFCA'; Bryant Karen MSgt AFCA/CCQIL 'AFCEE'; 'AFHRA'; 'AFMC'; 'AFMIA'; Fox, Mary; 'AFNEWS';
'AFOST'; 'AFOTEC'; Black, Wilbert, MSgt; Tanks, Kenneth, TSgt; 'AFSC'; 'AFSFC'; 'AFSOC'; 'AFSPC'; Spangler Michelle
A TSgt AFSVA/CCQ; Green Emily SSgt AFSVA/CCQ; 'AFWA'; '"AMC'; '‘Benny Terry, USAFA'; 'Clayton Phillip L GS-09
AMC/SCY"; '"Melton, Deborah (AFRC)"; 'NGB'; NGB2'; PACAF’; 'USAFA'; 'USAFE FOIA'

Cc: Anderson, Lawrence, M., Maj., AF/JAG; Cothrel, Timothy J., Maj., AFLSA/JACL; Fox, Don, SES, SAF/GCA
Subject: New Attorney General Memo

Importance: Low

New Attorney General Memo!

FYI - The Attorney General has issued a new memo on FOIA dated 18 October
(http://www.usdoj.gov/oip/foiapost/2001foiaposti9.htm). This new memo replaces the previous 1993 memo and
the "foreseeablie harm" standard; and establishes a new "sound legal basis" standard on defending agency
actions under FOIA.

/I signed //

9/5/02
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ANNE ROLLINS

Air Force FOIA/Privacy Manager

Plans and Policy Directorate

Office of the Principal Deputy Asst Secretary of the Air Force
for Business and Information Management

CIO-BIM/P

Voice: (703) 601-4043 (DSN 329-4043)

Fax: (703) 601-4490

e-mail: anne.rollins@af.pentagon.mil

9/5/02




